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Er.-1 JXSN MSS

S3l PrL t-P URLENT 7/3/bt; ELS ,

IC SI RECTOR AND JACKSON

Fn Cl A 1 LA N TA

/ R L S u A LA Uj/Yl L EP H G N r. A a L L 10 A 1 La iv Th JULY i U C L. A l T.

/ RaYlCFX CORTIS WaS I M ERVI l a'EO AT 'WHITFIELD CG. JAIL, 

2A LTON , Zh •, J U LY THESE INSTANT EY SAS TH CHAS R. HENRY, 

JR., (VS ALBERT D. KILL ARD* CURTIS IS CURRENTLY CONFINES 

LHIIFIELD CO, JAIL.ACAI IILG APPEAL ON LIFE SENTENCE FOR 

MUHDEs. CUrilS. VAS AuVISeD Gr THE IllNiIIY G?, iHE IMiE* 

VlE-.vIf.il ACEPIs 1HRCUGH bl SPLAY OF ChE^lUIIALo• Hr. WAS

\
F u n NI S H Lx> A. Ft I <. h IL H N u C AI V r. R Cl h I Gn J o f l L. rj w HI GA i Hi- n. l A1J, 

INDICATED HE UNDERSTOOD, AND REFUSED TO SIGN, HE ADVISEE 

aE Ki-Lr Hl WAS Soli. G 1 h lr.hVI h. wl> CGNCcaNIlG S irai-liNTo HE 

vOul IF A LeITeR HL HAS /.AILED TO HR • SAL DELS OF LEGGY

FA GAZI DE-. CURTIS -STATED EE CAS MERELY TRYI NG IO SELL A'.

STORY TO FLORY FOR APPROXIMATELY FIVE THOUSAND DOLLARS TO -i

'Half his scthlh pay off a Cl i GAGE GN HER HOKE. WHICH SHE

Y FllS FOR HIS ClFeRSc. AT

FIRST HE STATED, WITH RlFEplNCE.TC THESE STATlEERTS, THrV.$ER| 

HE AND JArxS EARL RAY PULLED A CRHIl IN FIFTYFGUR, WHICHIX

WAS A BURGLARY IL JOLIET, ILL**, IN OCT, CH NOV., FIFTYFJJJ 
AT THIS POINT O ; WAS POINTED ..CUT. TO CURUS.THaT fiPRTLAJV
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PAGE ICC . • ■'

STATEMENTS GADE BY HRS IN HIS LETTER- IC EBONY COULD POSSIBLY 

INVOLVE HR ID A CONSPIRACY WITH KAY CONCERNING- THE KILLING. 
OF /ARTIN LU Th Eri KIDS, JR# CUkiIS CAI aGChI CALLY DENIED THE

FOLLO^HE STATEMENTS VH1 CH WERE IN RTS LETTER TO EBONY

1. THAI HE AHD JAMES EARL RAY PULLED A -CRIME if;

FIFTYFC-UE. ■ :

R • TH k 1 ri a Y «»r. r. 1 ll o Th b JOB Ch KILLI A o KI w S • 

B • -THAT HE Ai;D a AT 1ALKEO ABOUT KILuILG KING/ Fu^R IHRE-E 
. Y i h. n o « , ■ > ,

THaT THEY TALKED TC THE MAN FROM KISSI SbIPPI .THAT

aivi a1 . ALL A EC U J ihE K K duSI L^.S Sfi A; A o ■ A.S S.OCIATIOis.TRaT V/aS TO 

PUT TP CHE MONEY TO KILL KING. . . - L

/ >. THAT HE KNEW THE KEN FEOS KI SSI SSI PPI . , 

o • FOR THREE Y-AES, THAT HE -AND RAY LADE LAPS JUST TO 

FIND THE EIGHTPLACE TO.KILL KING AND THAT RE HAD MADE THE 

PERS OVER HILSELF. . ' "

7. RE ADD RAY KCEo JUST. ^Ktrit 1HlY WOULD GO AFTER THE 

Ki LLI a o OF KI n G • • . .

e« 1HA1 KE WAS lO'BE Ik Ci\ ihL KILLING OF KING#



, PA y E iri ti S E

' $ * IHA 1 TH lE’L ARi E1 I T r! VE SIAIbS 1 nA T A A A ■

' ElHIFD iH E KIEL KILLING ADD’ Tri Ail DC LOI KHCw KHA 1 Lt. KNCWb»

' 'DURING IKE I UTERVIET, CURTIS DREW CRUDS MAPS SEHIkG .

Cril KOvj HE {ROUGH 1 HAY WOULD STALK KING* 1HIS PAP SKCWEp,

IHl fOLLOwING iG'^L WHERE HE SAID KING Pi A DE. hCST Cb HIS

SPEECHES: AILANTa, LIT1LE E'GC^, SI REI LGHAE s -hCblLEj StEEA,'

J" C K S G L j VIC K s 6 U h 6 S, ~ MI S HE FURTHER

^GIRTED CUT THERE TAS A MAH LIVING CH A HOUSEBOAT / N VICKSSUi

CD THE MISSISSIPPI RIVER (WHOSE'FIRST DAME HE KNEW BUT WOULD

NCI .DIVUL.Gl) • THIS EAw PAS TO IAKe RAY lOwN ThE PIVbR'

CD HIS Su AT TO NEW ORLEANS AFTER THE KILLING. HE STATED IE

THE PAST HE (CURTIS) HAD PULLED SEVERAL BURGLARY ADE

^.RELD nCbuERI ES . (Hc- WOULD DOT CCRMbDl -GN PAkTICULArS)

LCOKI DC FOR ‘HIM OR THE. HIGHWAY HE WOHLs ot ON A BCA1 bCWN

THE Ml. SSI S.SI PPL • HE FURTHER STATED HE HAD WRITTEN A STORY

COi.CE1.KIXG THE KHS KILLING 1H1CH >AS .CVKSESTLY;tUI BEING 

types am? ii vas we Stcky nL'i'.tuHGi'iEiJ it. the lliib io

EuGRY A jv j I iv 1E.DLu i C d tLk 1 u cdCNY . . > * ■ .

END PAGE THREE ■ '■ * ■ .
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PAGE FOUn \ ' ' . • -

SHERIFF G. T. EAULDIN, NA, WC IS SHERIFF OF WHITFIELD

CO*, GA*, AND OPERATES THE. COUNTY JAIL, A J VISES' CUR1IS 

KAS SENT NO. LETTERS OR COi^UNICATIONS FROM THE-JAIL WHICH 
WENT OVER THE JAILERS DESK* HE SAID'CURTIS WOULD PROBABLY 

SEND ALL BAILOUT WI TH VI SI 1 CHS AND JAIL TRUSTEES AND ‘ 

WOULD PROBABLY NOT HAVE BEEN OBSERVED BY MEN OF HIS DEPT. 

IT IS -FURTHER POINIED OUT . THAT CURTIS* ATTORNEY, ERWIN ' 

MICHELL, FORMER U.S. CONGRESSMAN FOR THE SEVENTH .DISTRICT 

CF GA., IS OF. THE OPINION THAT EGST OF CURTIS’ COMMENTS 

CONCERNING HIS KNOWLEDGE OF RAY’S ASSASSINATION CF KING 
ARE PURE FABRICATIONS ON.THE PART CF CURTIS OR AS A RESULT 

OF SOMETHING CURTIS HAS READ IN LOCAL PAPERS.

. ’ approximately one hour after the conclusion of the 

INTERVIEW WITH CURTIS, HE SENT A NOTE TO’SHERIFF G. T. 

MAULDIN REQUESTING TO AGAIN SEE AN FBI AGEN1, THAT HE 

NOW WANTED TO TELL THE ENiloE THU 1H. ■ CUaTIa? Gas AGAIN . ■ ’ 

INilavIEwlD BY SA in CEAS R. HENRY, JR., AND AGAIN FURMShLb 

A EIGHTS FORM WHICH HE REFUSED TO SIGN. HE THEN STATED 

THAT APPARENTLY IN HIS LETTER TO EBONY HE USED.THE WORK 

"WE" INDICATING THAT’HE AND JAMES EARL FAY HAD-PLANNED THE 

KING MURDER WHICH yCJLD I i-iVOLVE’■ hl M IN A C CNSYI nACY •A NJ rOh 

END PAGE FOUR ’ " . \ \
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PAGE FIVE

IHATRIlASOK HE DENIED THE. S TAl EFE UTS' I N LETTER 10 EBONY. ..HE 

THEN ADVISED HE HAD WRI ITER A ST CHY KrilCh HE rNlENDLD 10 

SELL TO SOLE EAGAZIEE FOR THE PURPOSE OF OBTAINING EONEY 

FOE HIS . .OTH En V/HI CH S 1 UnY Av AS • S 11 LL IL HIS P OBSESS I ON ANO

MHICH HE HAD-NOT YET SLOT GUT TO BE TYPED. HE ALLOWED SA KERRY 

TO HEAD THIS APPRCXILATELY TWENTY PAGE'STGRY, HANDWRITTEN, 

0 N t P h G L A 1 A i I R E . Hs EC L A Red THIS STORY WAS 1 R U l • ■ THE FIRS I

FIVE OR SIX PAGES OF THIS STORY EaRELY SET CUT HIS .EARLY 
LIFE IN.CM El AUD 1HE PRISON SERiENCES HE HAD SuhVEJ.AS-

A RESULT GF THUSCHILLS' FROL THE AGE OF FIFTEEN. THE.

'H^rsM r.DLR C? THE STORY IS TEE SA El AS LAS SET FOETH IL THE 

.ORIGINAL INTERVIEW WITH CURTIS IE APRIL, SIXTYEImI CGNCEHMHG 

HIS KNOWLEDGE AND .ASSpCI ATI CN WITH RAY. THIS STORY DOES . - 

REFLECT THAT HE FIRST EECANE ASSCCIA TED zTlESAY IN FIFTYFCUR 

OREN IriEY PULLED A PAYROLL HEIST IN QUINCY, ILLTH TH. A 

THIRD INDIVIDUAL. oHCnlLY THEREAFTER, ’HE LOST CONTACT WITH 

RAY- WHEN KE AND THIS THIRD INDIVIDUAL WERE CAUGHT IN A FIFTY- 

SIX THOUSAND DOLLAR BANK ROBBERY AT SOUTHWEST CITY. EG.

AFTER THAT HE AGAIN.BECAME ACQUAINTED WITH RAY IN PRISON ' 

AND WHILE IN PRISON THEY BOTH ‘LEAKED .OF THE DEATH OF 

END PAGE FIVE ' ' ' . ■



PAGE SIX v /

PS ESI DEE I JOHR F. KENNEDY. KAY THEE STATED IT SOUKDED LIKE 

A til 3 JOB AKE HE /wAS ALWAYS Ok THE INSIDE CL A .PRISON WHEN 

ill 3 JOBS AwD BIG HOLTY- Li kF 10* BE HAD.

SHORTLY AFTER.THE LEATH GF JOHN F.KEUNELY, BAHTIN. 
LU 1 ri r.A KI u 0, JR • , r. £- C A i E P i\ Un I w r. tv 1 A w o A A Y S1A1 cu _C N 

SEVERAL OCCASIONS THAT SOMEBODY TAS GOING TO KILL KING.

In t. Si GRY Tr.NI ON TO HEFLiCi THAT ^UkInG THIS PERIOD AN' 

INDIVIDUAL: CABE I^Tu THE M3SQUHI STATE PEN ITE(HIeRY AT 

JEr FERSCR CITY i'ROi': VICKSBURG, iTSS., AND WHO, EPON LEARNING 

Ci' JA LEo C.MD L nAY □ rr.iLI noo iUaARd KILLING KI Lu, AbVlSEu 

HIM OF THE KK BUSINESSMEN ASSOCIATION OF THE SOUTH ANT 

Or IKE -FACT THAT PEOPLE IL FIVE STATES WERE: PUTTING UP 

LULEY FOK KING’S ASSASSINATION. THE' STORY FURTHlR. POINTED 

GUI THAT RAY ILFCRFED KIM THAI HE INTENDED TO HAVE EVERY- 

THING SET WHEN HE KILLED KING.AND THAT RAY, THROUGH BAPS, 

LEARNED OF Ki LG’S KOVELS NTS. SC-HE COULD LATER STALK HIE 

TO IKE PUILTTF ASSASSINATION. THE STORY FURTHER POINTED 

uLi i GiA T Eh.Y ADVISED hr. WUULu 4Li-AVE A Fr Lrc GUT. A.ND FALSr. 

TRAIL IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING THE MURDER. RAY who SUPPOSED TO 

ELT. PACE SIX ’ ‘ • ’ ■ .' . • . \
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A <•> L S' E V E. ?>;

GO TO VICKSBURG rCLLCwIUG THE.FULLER, CONTACT 1HE MAN

FhOM VICKSBURu, MSS«, WHO HAD THE HOUSES OAT', AND THIS

PAN ;vAS TO TAKE.. HIM EITHER TO KtW ORLEANS OR CANADA VIA

THE AISSISSIPPI LIVER,. . ' . . .
■ Al THE CONCLUSION- GF THE I NlERVl Ew, • CUhTi S STATED

KE HCULLKOT TESTIFY TC ANY OF THE ABOVE. ’ HE DID 
ADVISE In STRICTEST CON FIDkNCt TH AI THE Kahl Or THE

INDIVIDUAL ON' iriL HCUSkbOAT IN VICKSBURG, rd So., VAS

TT, ALSO KkOrT AS Fil SSI SSI PPI WHO SERVED

TITLE I|; ILL hIoSCUkI STATE P ENI TEN 11 ARY . . - '

THE STORY ALSO MENTIONED A FAN FROM NEW ORLEANS 
WHO COULD OBTAIN ANY KIND OF IDENTIFICATION AND CURTIS

11D 1H i S . Ci M AS JOE WHICH I NFOEEATI Ci'

HA S ? h EVI OU SLY,, o t E. N SET OU T ^1 Nr A N I E T tH VI ii?, WI TH CURTIS. 

THROUCmO'Ji THE INTtRVILW' WITH CURTIS, AND VHI Lc. .READ! N G. 

CURTIS’ STORY, HE CONTINUED TO Ei'iPHASIZr, THE FACT THAT HE 

WOULD NOT TESTIFY AGAINST RAY AS HE FEARED FOR HIS LIFE.

HE INDICATED THAT ANY STATE’PRISON HE VAS Sttd TO WOULD 
PhGEhpLY HAVE INDIVIDUALS WHO’ WOULD KILL HIM AS A RESULT

OF PREVIOUS INFORMATION' HE FURNISHED TnE PRtSS ANJ TV mEDI 

ANT'I I IS FELT HE VAS’ USING THIS AS AN EXCUSE AS TC WHY HE 

■END PAGE SEVEN . ' • . . . . . . -
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In Reply, Please Refer to 
File No.

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 
Jackson, Mississippi 39205

July 11, 1968

JAMES EARL RAY;
DR. MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR. -
VICTIM

Reference Raymond Curtis interview in County 
Jail, at Dalton, Georgia.

On July 5, 1968, the current telephone directory 
and the current city directory were examined. No listings 
were found in either directory under the name of Willett.

Chief of Police Marion Brown, Vicksburg, 
Mississippi, Police Department, advised on July 5, 1968, 
that he did not know anyone in the Vicksburg, Mississippi, 
vicinity by the name of Willett. He did fote that he has 
occasionally seen trucks pulling heavy equipment for oil 
riggipgs passing through Vicksburg containing the name of 
W. 0. (Red) Willett painted on the side of the trucks. The 
headquarters of this organization is shewn at an unrecalled 
location in the State of Louisiana.

Detective Captain Roy Redditt, Vicksburg Police 
Department, was unable to furnish any additional information 
concerning a (First Name Unknown) Willett in the Vicksburg, 
Mississippi, area.
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JAMES EARL RAY;
DR. MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR. -
VICTIM

John Edwards, Identification Bureau, Vicksburg 
Police Department, advised on July 5, 1968, that his records 
indicate one A. M. Willett, a white male, age 40, of 
Tallulah, Louisiana, was arrested on November 24, 1952, 
on a charge of drunk driving. He was fined $50. The file 
contains no additional information concerning this arrest.

John Edwards also indicated that his files 
reveal that one R. D. Willette, a white male, age 35, of 
the Circle Lake Apartments, Vicksburg, Mississippi, was 
arrested on November 10, 1952, on a charge of drunk driving 
and that he was fined $50. No other information was contained 
in the record concerning this arrest.

Sheriff Paul Barrett, Warren County Sheriff’s 
Office, advised that his records concerning prior arrests 
are incomplete, but that he does not recall an individual 
from this area by the name of Willett.

On July 5, 1968, Mrs. Edna Cole, Manager, Credit 
Bureau of Vicksburg, Emmich Building, Vicksburg, Mississippi, 
advised that her records contained the following information:

A. H. Willett, Jr., has been known to the Credit 
Bureau since March, 1959. This individual resides at 
116 South Cedars Street, Tallulah, Louisiana. He previously 
resided at 700 LaSalle Street, Tallulah, Louisiana. As of 
March, 1959, he was employed as a Sales Manager by the 
Tallulah Motor Company. His credit record has been satisfactory.

Mrs. Cole stated the file indicates August H. ' 
Willett, III, has been known to the file since February, 
1967. He resides at 100 North Lincoln Street, Tallulah, 
Louisiana,, receiving mail at Post Office Box 221. He is

2
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JAMES EARL RAY;
DR. MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR. -
VICTIM

employed as an automobile salesman by the Lamar T. Loe 
Motor Company, Tallulah, Louisiana. His date of birth 
is given as He is single, and is renting
at his residence. He has been in the United States Army 
Reserve, his military service expiring on March 1, 1967. 
The file indicates his father is August H. Willett, Jr., 
also an employee of the Lamar T. Loe Motor Company. An 
uncle is shown as Adrian Willett, Tallulah, Louisiana. 
A credit report was prepared for ’'Phillips,” Kansas City, 
Missouri, on February 11, 1967. His credit has been 
satisfactory.

An unsatisfactory account, a repossession, was 
reported by Southern Trailer Distributors, Vicksburg, 
Mississippi, Highway 61, South, on May 26, 1967, for one 
Franklin Willett, Beldon, Mississippi.

The files of the Credit Bureau contained, for 
reference purposes, the name J. 0. Willett Pipeline Company, 
Monroe, Louisiana. The company is shown as being organized 
in September, 1959, and its President as L. W. Bobbs.

Paul J. Dennis, Vice-President, Vicksburg Mid 
River Service, Incorporated, advised on July 5, 1968, that 
(First Name Unknown) Willett owned a houseboat known as 
the "Nell Willie," a diesel-powered ship capable of travel 
on the Mississippi. (First Name Unknown) Willett was 
described as an elderly man who was crippled and used a 
cane. He and his wife, whose name is believed to be Nell, 
took vacation trips on his houseboard approximately twice 
a year, securing the services of a Mississippi River pilot 
to operate the boat for them. (First Name Unknown) Willett 
is believed to have been a resident of the State of Arkansas 
and to have docked his houseboat at the Greenville, 
Mississippi, Yacht Club.
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JAMES EARL RAY;
DR. MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR.-
VICTIM

Mr. Dennis advised on July 9, 1968, that he does 
not know any individual in the vicinity of Vicksburg, 
Mississippi, who is known as ’’Mississippi.” He stated 
that he had made inquiry among his employees and other 
individuals who are familiar with the people who frequent 
the Vicksburg waterfront and those who travel on the 
Mississippi River, and that he was unable to find anyone 
having knowledge of an individual known as ’’Mississippi.”

John B. Sanders, Boat Captain of the Sprague, 
advised that he is familiar with most of the individuals 
who frequent the Vicksburg waterfront. He stated he does 
not know of any person in this area who has the nickname 
"Mississippi.”

. Willie Smith, a Negro male employee of the 
Greenville, Mississippi, Yacht Club, advised on July 5, 
1968, that the correct name of the houseboat is the 
"Nell Willis” and that it was owned by a (First Name 
Unknown) Willis, who died about two or three years ago. 
Nell Willis, wife of (First Name Unknown) Willis, is still 
living and residing in or around Pine Bluff, Arkansas.

Following the death of Mr. Willis, the houseboat 
was sold to Sonny (Last Name Unknown), a member of the 
Memphis, Tennessee, Yacht Club, who is believed to be a 
Mississippi River pilot.

Willie Smith advised that Mr. Willis was always 
considerate of Negroes and gave no indication of anti-Negro 
sentiments.

This document contains neither recommendations 
nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI 
and is loaned to your agency; it and its contents are not 
to be distributed outside your agency.

4*
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In Reply, Please Refer to 
File No.

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 
Jackson, Mississippi 39205

July 11, 1968

JAMES EARL RAY;
DR. MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR. - 
VICTIM

Reference Raymond Curtis interview in County 
Jail, at Dalton, Georgia.

On July 5, 1968, the current telephone directory 
and the current city directory were examined. No listings 
were found in either directory under the name of Willett.

Chief of Police Marion Brown, Vicksburg, 
Mississippi, Police Department, advised on July 5, 1968, 
that he did not know anyone in the Vicksburg, Mississippi, 
vicinity by the name of Willett. He did note that he has 
occasionally seen trucks pulling heavy equipment for oil 
riggirgs passing through Vicksburg containing the name of 
W. 0. (Red) Willett painted on the side of the trucks. The 
headquarters of this organization is shown at an unrecalled 
location in the State of Louisiana.

Detective Captain Roy Redditt, Vicksburg Police 
Department, was unable to furnish any additional information 
concerning a (First Name Unknow) Willett in the Vicksburg, 
Mississippi, area.
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JAMES'EARL RAY;
DR. MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR. -
VICTIM

John Edwards, Identification Bureau, Vicksburg 
Police Department, advised on July 5, 1968, that his records 
indicate one A. M. Willett, a white male, age 40, of 
Tallulah, Louisiana, was arrested on November 24, 1952, 
on a charge of drunk driving. He was fined $50. The file 
contains no additional information concerning this arrest.

John Edwards also indicated that his files 
reveal that one R. D. Willette, a white male, age 35, of 
the Circle Lake Apartments, Vicksburg, Mississippi, was 
arrested on November 10, 1952, on a charge of drunk driving 
and that he was fined $50. No other information was contained 
in the record concerning this arrest.

Sheriff Paul Barrett, Warren County Sheriff’s 
Office, advised that his records concerning prior arrests 
are incomplete, but that he does not recall an individual 
from this area by the name of Willett.

On July 5, 1968, Mrs. Edna Cole.*, Manager, Credit 
Bureau of Vicksburg, Emmich Building, Vicksburg, Mississippi, 
advised that her records contained the following information:

A. H. Willett, Jr., has been known to the Credit 
Bureau since March, 1959. This individual resides at 
116 South Cedars Street, Tallulah, Louisiana. He previously 
resided at 700 LaSalle Street, Tallulah, Louisiana. As of 
March, 1959, he was employed as a Sales Manager by the 
Tallulah Motor Company. His credit record has been satisfactory

. Mrs. Cole stated the file indicates August H. 
Willett, III, has been known to the file since February, 
1967. He resides at 100 North Lincoln Street, Tallulah, 
Louisiana, receiving mail at Post Office Box 221. He is
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JAMES EARL RAY;
DR. MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR. -
VICTIM

employed as an automobile salesman by the Lamar T. Loe 
Motor Company, Tallulah, Louisiana. His date of birth 
is given as He is single, and is renting
at his residence. He has been in the United States Army 
Reserve, his military service expiring on March 1, 1967. 
The file indicates his father is August H. Willett, Jr., 
also an employee of the Lamar T. Loe Motor Company. An 
uncle is shown as Adrian Willett, Tallulah, Louisiana.
A credit report was prepared for ’’Phillips,” Kansas City, 
Missouri, on February 11, 1967. His credit has been 
satisfactory.

An unsatisfactory account, a repossession, was
reported by Southern Trailer Distributors, Vicksburg, 
Mississippi, Highway 61, South, on May 26, 1967, for one 
Franklin Willett, Beldon, Mississippi.

The files of the Credit Bureau contained, for
reference purposes, the name J. 0. Willett Pipeline Company, 
Monroe, Louisiana. The company is shown as being organized 
in September, 1959, and its President as L. W. Bobbs.

Paul J. Dennis, Vice-President, Vicksburg Mid
River Service, Incorporated, advised on July 5, 1968, that 
(First Name Unknown) Willett owned a houseboat known as 
the ’’Nell Willie,” a diesel-powered ship capable of travel 
on the Mississippi. (First Name Unknown) Willett was 
described as an elderly man who was crippled and used a 
cane. He and his wife, whose name is believed to be Nell, 
took vacation trips on his houseboard approximately twice 
a year, securing the services of a Mississippi River pilot 
to operate the boat for them. (First Name Unknown) Willett 
is believed to have been a resident of the State of Arkansas 
and to have docked his houseboat at the Greenville, 
Mississippi, Yacht Club.
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JAMES'EARL RAY;
DR. MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR. -
VICTIM

Mr. Dennis advised on July 9, 1968, that he does 
not know any individual in the vicinity of Vicksburg, 
Mississippi, who is known as '’Mississippi.” He stated 
that he had made inquiry among his employees and other 
individuals who are familiar with the people who frequent 
the Vicksburg waterfront and those who travel on the 
Mississippi River, and that he was unable to find anyone 
having knowledge of an individual known as "Mississippi.”

John B. Sanders, Boat Captain of the Sprague, 
advised that he is familiar with most of the individuals 
who frequent the Vicksburg waterfront. He stated he does 
not know of any person in this area who has the nickname 
"Mississippi.” ’ .

Willie Smith, a Negro male employee of the 
Greenville, Mississippi, Yacht. Club, advised on July 5, 
1968, that the correct name of the houseboat is the 
"Nell Willis” and that it was owned by a (First Name 
Unknown) Willis, who died about two or three years ago. 
Nell Willis, wife of (First Name Unknown) Willis, is still 
living and residing in or around Pine Bluff, Arkansas.

Following the death of Mr. Willis, the houseboat 
was sold to Sonny (Last Name Unknown), a member of the 
Memphis, Tennessee, Yacht Club, who is believed to be a 
Mississippi River pilot.

Willie Smith advised that Mr. Willis was always 
considerate of Negroes and gave no indication of anti-Negro 
sentiments.

This document contains neither recommendations 
nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI 
and is loaned to your agency; it and its contents are not 
to be distributed outside your agency.

4*
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FD-36 (he v. 5-22-64)

Date: 7/11/68

Transmit the following in_______________________________________________________________ J
(Type in plaintext or code) •

ViaAIRTEL______ _______ AIRMAIL
(Priority) ।

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (44-38861)

FROM: SAC, JACKSON (157-9586)

SUBJECT: MURKIN •

Re Bureau airtel, dated 7/5/68, and Jackson airtel 
to the Bureau, dated 7/5/68.

Enclosed herewith for the Bureau are 11 copies 
of an LUM,

Enclosed herewith for Kansas City arc two copies 
each of the ‘following: ■

An LUM ' ’ “
Atlanta teletype to Bureau and Jackson, 7/3/68
Jackson airtel to Bureau, 7/5/68
Bureau airtel to Jackson, 7/5/68.

One copy of this airtel and LHM is being directed 
to Little Rock and Memphis for information.

3__^ Bureau (Enc. 11) (RM)
Kansas City (Enc. 8)(iCRM)

1 - Little Rock (Enc. l)*(Info) (RM)

Special Agent in Charge
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JN 157-9586

ADMINISTRATIVE:

UACB, additional inquiry is not being made in 
regard to information obtained from the Vicksburg, Miss., 
Credit Bureau, and the Vicksburg Police Department, concerning 
individuals who have the last name of WILLETT, as no 
information was contained in the file indicating that these 
individuals are now or were connected with Mississippi River 
Transportation, either by profession or for entertainment.

LEADS.(UACB):

KANSAS CITY DIVISION

AT JEFFERSON CITY, MISSOURI
«MMM*#"*aMavaniMLwr 'W»^r*«mM«MRA*Ra*."*w>»^a*»«.a^>*’w.***MN»*&/>MMMM^iuMM"Maw**BV*

1. Will review the records of the Missour State 
Penitentiary to determine if an inmate by the name of (FEU) 
WILLETT, aka Mississippi, from Vicksburg, Miss., was 
incarcerated at the Penitentiary sometime following the 
death of JOHN F. KENNEDY;

2. Should a record of (FNU) WILLETT be located, 
will obtain complete background information and set out leads 
to have this individual interviewed concerning the allegations 
made by RAYMOND CURTIS.
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FP-3b (Rev. 5-22-64)

F B I

Date: 7/11/68

Transmit the following in
(Type in plaintext or code)

Via_________ AIRTEL_____ ________ AIRMAIL___________
(Priority)

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (44-38861)

FROM: SAC, JACKSON (157-9586)

SUBJECT: MURKIN

Re Bureau airtel, dated 7/5/68, and Jackson airtel 
to the Bureau, dated 7/5/68.

Enclosed herewith for the Bureau are 11 copies 
of an LUM.

Enclosed herewith for Kansas City are two copies 
each of the ’following:

An. LUM ' ' ‘ ' /
Atlanta teletype to Bureau and tracks on, 7/3/68
Jackson airtel to Bureau, 7/5/68 ' .
Bureau airtel to Jackson, 7/5/68.

One copy of this airtel and LUM is being directed 
to Little Rock and Memphis for information.

3 - Bureau (Enc. 11) (RM)
O Kansas City (Enc. 8) (RM)
1 - Little Rock (Enc. 1) (Info) (RM)
1 -Memphis (Enc. 1) (Info) (RM)
2 - Jackson
JGW:bal
(?)

Approved:-----------------------------------------------Sent____________________ M Pei _______ \____________
Special Agent in Charge
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JN 157-9586

ADMINISTRATIVE:

UACB, additional inquiry is not being made in 
regard to information obtained from the Vicksburg, Miss., 
Credit Bureau, and the Vicksburg Police Department, concerning 
individuals who have the last name of WILLETT, as no 
information was contained in the file indicating that these 
individuals are now or were connected with Mississippi River 
Transportation, either by profession or for entertainment.

LEADS . (UACB):

KANSAS CITY DIVISION

AT JEFFERSON CITY, MISSOURI

1. Will review the records of the Missour State 
Penitentiary to determine if an inmate by the name of (FNU) 
WILLETT, aka Mississippi, from Vicksburg, Miss., was 
incarcerated at the Penitentiary sometime following the 
death of JOHN F. KENNEDY; /

2. Should a record of (FNU) WILLETT be located, 
will obtain complete background information and set out leads 
to have this individual interviewed concerning the allegations 
made by RAYMOND CURTIS.

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10 
MAY 1962 EDITION 
GSA FPMR <41 CFR) 101-11.0

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
to : SAC, KANSAS CITY (44-760)

from : SA JAMES B. KELLY

date: 7/18/68

subject: MURKIN

On 7/11/68, CLAUDE.MURPHY, rural route, Conway Springs, 
Kansas, advised that on 9/1/67 an individual closely resembling the 
photograph of JAMES EARL KAY that appears on I. 0. number 4182, had 
come to his farm seeking employment. He stated that the man had given 
his name as JAMES McBRlDE. The man had stated that SAM ROWE, Sumner 
County Agent, Wellington, Kansas had referred him to MURPHY. The man 
had expressed a desire to earn $50.00 to use in paying expenses to 
California to visit his wife and 13 year old daughter that were living 
somewhere in California.

He had hired McBRIDE as a laborer and had put him to picking 
and loading apples. McBRiDE had been a good worker and had appeared to 
know how to go about picking, packing, and loading fruit. He had paid 
McBRIDE at the end of the day on 9/1/67 and McBRIDE had left his farm 
to travel to Wichita, Kansas. On 9/2/67, McBRIDE had returned to his 
home at around 9:30 or 10:00 A. M., bearing cuts, scrathhes, and bruises 
McBRIDE had claimed that the injuries were sustained in an automobile 
accident at Wichita, Kansas on the previous night, and that the reason 
for being late in returning had been that he (McBRIDE) had been requir­
ed to appear in Municipal court as a witness. MURPHY stated that the 
injuries appeared to be the type that would more likely have been obtain 
ed in a fight, but that he had not pursued the matter with McBRIDE.

McBRIDE had worked the remainder of the day on 9/2/68 and 
had gone to bed in the bunk house occupied by RALPH POTTER, a full-time 
employee of MURPHY. At approximately 4:00 A. M., 9/3/68, McBRIDE had 
gotten up and left the premises and has not returned. A short time 
after McBRIDE had left, POTTER discovered that two twenty dollar bills 
and one ten dollar bill were missing from his billfold. On Monday, 
9/4/68, he had notified the Sumner County Sheriff’s Department, Welling­
ton, Kansas, of the theft of the $50.00.

He described McBRIDE as follows:

NAME 
RACE

JAMES McBRIDE 
White

2 - Kansas City 
JBK

5010-108-01
Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan
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44-760

AGE 30 to 34
HEIGHT 5’-10"
WEIGHT 175
BUILD Husky, chubby
CLOTHING Dirty white T-shirt, dark trousers,

cowboy boots
HAIR Dark

He stated that McBRIDE had no additional clothing and no 
luggage. McBRIDE was driving a white and black 1957 to 1960 Chrysler 
product; possibly a 1959 Plymouth; that was apparently in very poor 
mechanical condition.

Mrs. CLAUDE MURPHY and RALPH POTTER both agreed with the 
above description with the exception that they were of the opinion 
that McBRIDE had brown eyes. Mrs. MURPHY was of the opinion that 
McBRIDE could not be over 32 years of age and was possibly of Jewish 
or Syrian extraction. POTTER stated that McBRIDE appeared to be fami­
liar with fruit picking and appeared to be of Mexican extraction. He 
was of the opinion that McBRIDE was in his early 30s.

On 7/12/68, EVELYN COCHRAN, Clerk Records Division, Wichita 
Police Department, and CATHY LIPSEY, Reporter, Wichita Credit Bureau, 
212 S. Market, each advised that a search of their respective records 
was negative for any record identifiable with the name JAMES MCBRIDE. 
COCHRAN advised that she had made a specific search of records to as­
certain the possibility of McBRIDE having been involved in an accident 
during the month of September, 1967, either as a driver or passenger, 
and that this search was negative. JAN O’HARA, Deputy, Records Divi­
sion, Sedgwick County Sheriff’s Department, advised that a search of 
records was negative for any record identifiable with the name JAMES 
McBRIDE.

On 7/15/68, SAM ROWE, County Agricultural Agent, Sumner 
County, Sumner County Courthouse, Wellington, Kansas, advised that 
he does recall referring an individual to the CLAUDE MURPHY farm on 
9/1/67, and later being advised that this individual had stolen $50.00 
from MURPHY’s hired hand. He stated that he had only seen the indivi­
dual for a period of possibly five minutes and had understood the man 
to state that he was familiar with picking fruit, MURPHY had been 
looking for someone to assist in harvesting apples, so ROWE had mention­
ed this to the individual. The man had stated that he had been in the 
Wellington area previously and was familiar with the location of Conway 
Springs, so had not required extensive directions to reach the MURPHY 
farm.

He viewed a popy of K 0. number 4182 and stated that he could 
not recall that the individual had particularly resembled the photograph 
of JAMES EARL RAY appearing thereon. He stated that he does not recall 
what name the man was using and could not describe the man other than 
that he was very dark, having a dark complexion, dark hair, and dark 
eyes. He had been under the impression that the man was an itenerant 
farm worker.
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44-760

On 7/15/68, BRAD CLUM, Deputy Sheriff, Sumner Couhty, 
Wellington, Kansas, advised that he does recall having made an investi­
gation at the CLAUDE MURPHY farm on 9/4/67, pertaining to the theft of 
$50.00 from MURHPY’s hired hand. He stated that he had been unable to 
locate any record of this investigation, but that he is sure that he 
had written a report at the time of the investigation. He can recall 
only that MURPHY had hired an individual to assist with picking and 
shipping apples and that the individual had stolen the money from a 
hired hand and apparently left the area. He recalled that the man had 
been described as a dark complexioned individual, possibly a Mexican.

Based on the descriptions of McBRIDE as being in his early 
30s, having dark eyes, and complexion and appearance of a Syrian or 
Mexican; and the fact that other information available indicates that 
JAMES EARL RAY was in possession of an automobile completely different 
in make, model, and appearance of that in possession of McBRIDE, no 
further investigation is being conducted in an effort to identify JAMES 
McBRIDE with JAMES EARL RAY.

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10 
MAY 1962 EDITION 
GSA FPMR (41 CFR) 101-H.6

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
to : SAC, KANSAS CITY (44-760)

it

FROM : SA JA»F.S B. KELlk\

date: 7/18/68

subject: Ml IRKIN

On 7/11/68, CLAUDE MURPHY, rural route, Conway Springs, 
Kansas, advised that on 9/1/67 an individual closely resembling the 
photograph of JAHRS EARL RAY that appears on I. 0. number 4182, had 
come to his farm seeking employment, He stated that the man had given 
his name as JA!ES McBRlDE., The man had stated that SAM ROWE, Sumner 
County Agent, Wellington, Jansas had referred him to MURPHY. The man 
had expressed a desire to earn $50.00 to use in paying expenses to 
California to visit his wife and 13 year old daughter that were living 
somewhere in California.

He had hired McBRlDE as a laborer and had put him to picking 
and loading apples, McBRlDE had been a good worker and had appeared to 
know how to go about picking, packing, and loading fruit. He had paid 
McBRlDE at the end of the day on 9/1/67 and McBRlDE had left his farm 
to travel to Wichita, Kansas. On 9/2/67, McBRlDE had returned to his 
home at around 9:30 or 10:#) A, M., bearing cuts, scratches, and bruises 
McBRlDE had claimed that the injuries were sustained in an automobile 
accident at Wichita, Kansas yon the previous night, and that the reason 
for being late in returning h^been that he (McBRlDE) had been requir­
ed to appear in Municipal court as a witness. MURPHY stated that the 
injuries appeared to be the typefthat would more likely have been obtain 
ed in a fight, but that he hadfhot pursued the matter with McBRlDE.

McBRlDE had worked the remainder of the day on 9/2/68 and 
had gone to bed in the bunk Mou^ occupied by RALPH POTTER, a full-time 
employee of MURPHY, At approximately 4:00 A. M., 9/3/68, McBRlDE had 
gotten up and left the premises and has not returned. A short time 
after McBRlDE had left, POTTER discovered that two twenty dollar bills 
and one ten dollar bill were missing from his billfold. On Monday, 
9/4/68, he had notified the Sumner County Sheriffs Department, Welling­
ton, Kansas, of the tlieft of the $50.00.

He described McBRlDE as follows:

NAME JALES MCBRIDE
RAC" White

Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan
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44-760 e
AGE
HEIGHT 
WEIGHT 
BUILD 
CLOTHING

FAIR

30 to 34
5*-10"
175
Husky, chubby
Dirty white T-shirt, dark trousers, 
cowboy boots
Dark

He stated that McBRIDE had no additional clothing and no 
luggage. McBRIDE was driving a white and black 1957 to 1960 Chrysler 
product; possibly a 1959 Plymouth; that was apparently in very poor 
mechanical condition.

Mrs. CLAUDE MURPHY and RALPH POTTER both agreed with the 
above description with the exception that they were of the opinion 
that McBRIDE had brown eyes. Mrs. MURPHY was of the opinion that 
McBRIDE could not be over 32 years of age and was possibly of Jewish 
or Syrian extraction. POTTER stated that McBRIDE appeared to be fami­
liar with fruit picking and appeared to be of Mexican extraction. He 
was of the opinion that McBRIDE was in his early 30s.

On 7/12/68, EVELYN COCHRAN, Clerk Records Division, Wichita 
Police Department, and CATHY LIPSEY, Reporter, Wichita Credit Bureau, 
212 S. Market, each advised that a search of their respective records 
was negative for any record identifiable with the name JAMES MCBRIDE. 
COCHRAN advised that she had made a specific search of records to as­
certain the possibility of McBRIDE having been involved in an accident 
during the month of September, 1967, either as a driver or passenger, 
and that this search was negative. JAN O’HARA, Deputy, Records Divi­
sion, Sedgwick County Sheriff’s Department, advised that a search of 
records was negative for any record identifiable with the name JAMES 
McBRIDE.

On 7/15/68, SAM ROWE, County Agricultural Agent, Sumner 
County, Sumner County Courthouse, Wellington, Kansas, advised that 
he does recall referring an individual to the CLAUDE MURP’IY farm on 
9/1/67, and later being advised that this individual had stolen $50.00 
from MURPHY’S hired hand. Fe stated that he had only seen the indivi­
dual for a period of possibly five minutes and had understood the man 
to state that he was familiar with picking fruity MURPHY had been 
looking for someone to assist in harvesting apples, so ROWE had mention­
ed this to the individual. The man had stated that he had been in the 
Wellington area previously and was familiar with the location of Conway 
Springs, so had not required extensive directions to reach the MURPHY 
farm.

He viewed a popy of lC 0. number 4182 and stated that he could 
not recall that the individual had particularly resembled the photograph 
of JAMES EARL RAY appearing thereon. He stated that he does not recall 
what name the man was using and could not describe the man other than 
that he was very dark, having a dark complexion, dark hair, and dark 
eyes. He had been under the impression that the man was an itenerant 
farm worker.
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On 7/15/68, BRAD CWM, Deputy Sheriff, Sumner Couhty, 
Wellington, Kansas, advised that he does recall having made an investi­
gation at the CLAUDE MURHIY farm on 9/4/67, pertaining to the theft of 
$50.00 from WRIWY’s hired hand* He stated that he had been unable to 
locate any record of this investigation, but that he is sure that he 
had written a report at the time of the investigation. He can recall 
only that MURPHY had hired an individual to assist with picking and 
shipping apples and that the individual had stolen the money from a 
hired hand and apparently left the area. He recalled that the man had 
been described as a dark complexioned individual, possibly a Mexican.

Based on the descriptions of McBRIDE as being in his early 
30s, having dark eyes, and complexion and appearance of a Syrian pt 
Mexican; and the fact that other information available indicates that 
JAMES EATL RAY was in possession of an automobile completely different 
in make, model? and appearance of that in possession of McBRIDE, no 
further investigation is being conducted in an effort to identify JAMES 
McBRIDE with JA'YS EAHL RAY.
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^1 KAN CITY

FBI ST LOUIS

1:14 PM URGENT 7-17-68 DCJ

TO: DIRECTOR ( 44- 388 6 1 ) ( MAI L )

KANSAS CITY (44-760)

FROM: ST. LOUIS (44-775)

MURKIN, RE: CLIFFORD W^. EDMONDSON

RE KANSAS CITY AIRTEL, JULY TWELVE LAST, AND BUAIRTEL, 

JULY FIFTEEN LAST­

RECORDS MPRC, SLMO, REVEAL EDMONDSON, AFSN

SERVED IN USAF JUNE TWENTY FIVE 

FIFTY SIX TO JULY TWENTYSIX FIFTYEIGHT AND DISHONORABLY DIS­

CHARGED AS AIRMAN THIRD CLASS PURSUANT TO SENTENCE OF GENERAL 

COURT-MARTIAL.

ON DEC. TWELVE FIFTY SEVEN EDMONDSON WAS CONVICTED BY 

GENERAL COURT-MARTIAL AT GOOSE AFB, LABRADOR, FOR ON OR ABOUT 

JUNE TWENTYTHREE SIXTYSEVEN, tel TH PRE-MEDITATI ON, MURDERED 

ANOTHER AIRMAN, BY MEANS OF SHOOTING HIM WITH A FORTYFIVE 

CALIBER PISTOL. SENTENCED DISHONORABLE DISCHARGE, FORFEITURE 

END PAGE ONE
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PAGE TWO

SL 44-775

OF ALL PAY AND ALLOWANCES* AND CONFINEMENT AT HARD LABOR FOR 

THE TERM OF HIS NATURAL LIFE* HOWEVER* ON OCT. TEN SI STY SEVEN 

PURSUANT TO DIRECTION OF SECRETARY OF AIR FORCE* FINDINGS 

AND SENTENCE WERE SET ASIDE. HE WAS RELEASED FROM CONFINEMENT 

AT MEDICAL CENTER FOR FEDERAL PRISONERS* SPRINGFIELD* MO.

< EDMONDSON RECEIVED DIAGNOSIS ’’SCHIZOPHRENIC REACTION* 

PARANOID TYPE* CHRONIC* WITH ACUTE EXACERBATION AS CHARACTERIZED 

BY AN INDIVIDUAL W4 TH A LIFE HISTORY WHICH DEMONSTRATES THE 

ENCI PI ENT SEEDS OF A SCHIZOPHRENIC TYPE PERSONALITY WITH THE 

EVIDENCE OF MOUNTING PARANOID TYPE OF REACTION THROUGHOUT 

THE YEARS CULMINATING IN A GROSS PSYCHOTIC DISORGANIZATION 

AT THIS TIME WITH ONLY PARTIAL AMALIORATION SEEN CURRENTLY.” 

RECORDS INDICATED EDMONDSON HAD MADE TO SUICIDE ATTEMPTS 

AND THAT IN SIXTYTHREE ELECTROSHOCK THERAPY WAS INITIATED 

FOLLOWING SELF-MUTILATION ATTEMPT.

DETAILED AIRTEL FOLLOWS.

AIRMAIL COPY SENT MEMPHIS.

IN VIEW'OF THE CRIME FOR WHICH EDMONDSON CONVICTED AND 

HIS MENTAL CONDITION HE SHOULD BE APPROACHED WITH CAUTION.

P*

END

PHM

FBI KAN CITY

TU@
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* FBI. KAN CITY

FBI ST LOUIS

1:14 PM URGENT 7-17-68 DCJ

TO: DIRECTOR ( 44-38861) (MAIL)

KANSAS CITY (44-7 605

FROM: ST. LOUIS (44-775)

MURKIN, RE: CLIFFORD l^ EDMONDSON

RE KANSAS CITY AIRTEL, JULY TWELVE LAST, AND BUAIRTEL, 

JULY FIFTEEN LAST.

RECORDS MPRC, SLMO, REVEAL EDMONDSON, AFSN 

s e j

FIFTY SIX TO JULY TLENTYSIM FIFTYEIGHT AND DISHONORABLY DIS­

CHARGED AS AIRMAN THIRD CLASS PURSUANT TO SENTENCE OF GENERAL 

COURT-MARTIAL.

ON DEC. TWELVE FIFTY SEVEN EDMONDSON RAS CONVICTED BY 

GENERAL COURT-MARTIAL AT GOOSE4 AFB, LABRADOR, FOR ON OR ABOUT 

JUNE TLENTYTrUEE SIXTYSEVEN, LT TH P; .E-MEDI T ATI ON , MURDERED 

ANOTHER AIRMAN, BY MEANS OF SHOOTING HIM 1.1 TH A FORTY FIVE 

CALIBER PISTOL. SENTENCED DISHONORABLE DISCHARGE, FORFEITURE

END PAGE ONE
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PAGE TEO

SL 44-775

OF ALL FAY AND ALLOWANCES# AND CONFINEMENT AT HARD LABOR FOR 

THE TERM OF HIS NATURAL LIFE# HOWEVER# ON OCT. TEN SI STYSEVEN 

PURSUANT TO DIRECTION OF SECRETARY OF AIR FORCE# FINDINGS 

AND SENTENCE WERE SET ASIDE. ' HE RAS . RELEASED FROM CONFINEMENT 

AT MEDICAL CENTER FOE FEDERAL PRISONERS# SPRINGFIELD# MO.

EDMONDSON RECEIVED DIAGNOSIS "SCHIZOPHRENIC REACTION# 

PARANOID TYPE# CHRONIC# WITH ACUTE EXACERBATION AS CHARACTERIZED 

RY AN INDIVIDUAL PITH A LIFE HISTOID UH CH DEMONSTRATES THE 

ENCI PI ENT SEEDS OF A SCHIZOPHKENIC TYPE PERSONALITY WITH THE 

EVIDENCE OF (MOUNTING PARANOID TYPE OF i.FACTION THROUGHOUT 

THE YEARS CULMINATING IN A GROSS PSYCHOTIC DISORGANIZATION 

AT THIS TIME WITH ONLY PARTIAL AM ALLOCATION SEEN CURRENTLY.” 

RECORDS INDICATED EDMONDSON HAD MADE TO SUICIDE ATTEMPTS 

AND THAT IN SIXTY THREE ELECTROSHOCK THEr.APY WAS INITIATED 

FOLLOWING SELF-MUTILATION ATTEMPT.

DETAILED AIRTEL FOLLOWS.

AIRMAIL COPY SENT MEMPHIS.

in vie:, of the crime for ..hick edmondson convicted and

HIS MENTAL CONDITION HE SHOULD PE APPROACHED WITH CAUTION.

P#

END '

PHM

FBI KAN CITY

TU©
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OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10 . S010-107-02
MAY 1S62 EDITION 
OSA GEN- REO. NO. 27 

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

Memorandum
to /): SAC, KANSAS CITY date: 7/17/68

fr^ : SAC, NEW ORLEANS (157-10673)

subject: MURKIN .

New Orleans has conducted extensive investigation 
in an attempt to determine if JAMES EARL RAY was in contact 
with any resident of the New Orleans area, during the time 
that he was in New Orleans from December 17 - 19, 1967, and 
also when he passed through New Orhans on or about 3/21/68. 
To date, this investigation has met with negative results. 
According to CHARLES STEIN, who accompanied RAY on a trip 
from Los Angeles, California, to New Orleans in December, 
1967, RAY alleged his purpose in coming to New Orleans was 
on business and to contact an individual.

Up to the time RAY escaped from the Missouri 
State Penitentiary (MSP), Jefferson City, Missouri, in 
April, 1967, he had spent the better part of the previous 
ten to twelve years incarcerated either at the MSP or 
the U. S. Penitentiary at Leavenworth, Kansas.

Working on the theory that possibly RAY, while 
in New Orleans, may have contacted a former fellow inmate 
that he knew at either of the above institutions, New Orleans 
contacted various state and Federal parole and probation 
officers as well as officers of the NOPD, in an attempt 
to determine if these persons knew the identities of any 
former inmates of the above institutions who might be 
residing in New Orleans. These inquiries met with negative 
results. .

Kansas City is requested to advise New Orleans 
if it is known whether there are any persons who were inmates 
at the above institutions during the time RAY was incarcerated

2

2

- Kansas City (RM)
- Memphis (Info.) (RM)
- New Orleans

SMC - cst 
(5)

Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the PayrollQaw
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NO 157-10573

M at the time they were released gave 
address for residence.
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SAC, KANSAS CITY 7/17/68

SAC, NEV ORLEANS (157-10673)

MURKIN

New Orleans has conducted extensive Investigation 
in an attempt to determine if JAMES EARL RAY was in contact 
with any resident of the New Orleans area, during the time , 1 
that be was In New Orleans from December 17 - 19, 1967, and 
also when he passed through New Orbans on or about 3/21/68. 
To date, this investigation has met with negative results. 
According to CHARLES STEIN, who accompanied RAY on a trip 
from Los Angeles, California, to New Orleans in December, 
1967, RAY alleged his purpose in coming to New Orleans was 
on business and to contact an individual.

Up to the"time RAY decapod from the Missouri 
State Penitentiary (MSP), Jefferson City, Missouri, In 
dir 11, 1967, he had spent the better part of the previous .
ten to 
the U.

in New

twelve years incarcerated either at the MSP 
S. Penitentiary at Leavenworth, Kansas.

working on the theory that possibly RAY, 
Orleans, may have contacted a former fellow

or

that he knew at either of the above institutions

while . 
innate . . 

New Orleans
contacted various state and Federal parole and probation 
officers as well as officers of the NOPD, in an attempt 
to determine if these persons knew the identities of any 
former inmates of the above institutions who might be \
residing in New Orleans. These inquiries met with negative 
results.- . ' - : ' ;'■ ' ■ < ' •

Kansas City is requested to advise New Orleans 
if it Is known whether there are any persons who were inmates 
at the above institutions during the time RAY was incarcerated

2 > Kansas City (RM) 
Memphis (Info.) (BM)

2 - New Orleans 
SMC - cat 
(5) >
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NO 157-10573

at the time they were released gave a New Orleans 
address for residence.

2
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CURRENT DaWfOR RESTORATION, CLEMENCY AND>LE REVIEW

CONFINEMENT DATA (Conduct and adjustment, work assignment, custody)

PRESENT: Edmondson has experienced extreme difficulty in effecting an adequate 
overall institutional adjustment during the past year. He has been very 

unppredictable, impulsive, and in all probability has at least been border­
line psychotic at times. At the present time he is vocationally unassigned

ix
LAST NAME - FIRST NAME - MIDDLE INITIAL SERVICE NUMBER kxPI RATION DATE institution Med Center,
EDMONDS ON, CLIFFORD W._______________________ ^JI^H ,18 Apr 81 Springfield, Mo.

PSYCHIATRIC DIAGNOSIS (Include IQ. intel Iigence c 1 ass i f ication and profile

PSYCHIATRIC REPORT; DIAGNOSIS: Schizophrenic Reaction

(over)

Patient currently on 2-1-E
for ’’Administrative reasons”. Symptoms include: Blunting of affect, compulsivity 
self-righteousness and grandiosity. Paralogia, Rationalization. Intellectualiza-
tion.
Impression: Patient remains mentally ill and should be hospitalized. I do not feel 

parole is indicated at this time.

DISCIPLINARY 0ARRACKS BOARD VOTES

■ / RESTORATION

CLEMENCY

PAROLE

COMMANDANT RECOMMENDS
RESTOBAT1 ON O YES □ NO

CLEMENCY O YES □ NO

PAROLE □ YES 1—3 NO

RESTORATION DESIRE NOT INDICATED
US PROBATION OFFICER RECOMMENDS 

RESTORATION □ YES O NO

CLEMENCY □ YES □ NO

FEDERAL CL ass IF SCAT I on COMMITTEE RECOMMENDS

N/C RESTORATION □ YES □ NO
CLEMENCY □ YES KJ NO

DATE PAROLED OR CONDITIONAL RELEASE

N/A___________
SED: 17 APR 81

SENTENCED ■ i__ i ADJUDGE©
INITIALS dat!8 Jul 6b
SRS/mew/A IF: 6 Jul 66

X =ii MCFP, SpringfieId, Mo
o^er “ participate in insti-

tution employment and other programs. Attitude cooperative-caused no problens 
EMPLOYMENT: Ward Orderly until 27 Jun 67-interested in self-improvement, taking 

school courses-assigned as typist on 27 Jun 67. Satisfactory- (OVER)
PSYCHIATRIC DIAGNOSIS (Include IQ. intelligence c1 assification

D IAGNOSIS: Being seen in individual therapy

nd profile}.

LS/acb AI'

DISCIPLINARY BARRACKS BOARD VOTES

□ NO
O NO

□ NO

COMMANDANT RECSWENOS
□ NO 

~ O NO
□ NO

. ’. RESTORATION 

CLEMENCY 

PAROLE
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NEMENT DATA CONT’D:

oused on our acute treatment unit. During the past year he h^r received several 
se behavior reports for refusing to move to designated area; fighting another 
nt, plus housed in maxium security units for control. He is ingratiating 
anipulative in interviews and attempts to play different disciplines against

rs to achieve his needs being gratified. In May, 1966, he was observed sleeping outside 
office after allegedly, in company of another patient, to have made a homicidal 
at against the patient being interviewed. After he wrote a note to another patient 
eating that he had a knife secreted in his shoe and he planned to use it on one of 
staff members. A knife was found in his shoes as he indicated. In summary, 
ndson has required approximately 45 ward changes, 13 job assignments, and has required ms 
um security housing for approximately 20 months since his admission here in 1960. 
orically he has shown evidence of depression and has made two suicide attempts. In 
electro shock therapy was initiated following self-mutilation attempt.

ODY: Acute treatment unit, or in max. security housing. 
OYMENT: Unassigned.

5

X
CONFINEMENT DATA CONT’D

complies\with authority of necessity not willingness
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTIC 
BUREAU OF PRISONS

SPECIAL PROGRESS REPORT
Committed Name Reg. No. u- Date

MILITARY CLEMENCY RM'IE?/

Edmondson, a 27-yeir old single-Negro male, continues to serve a 35-year sentence imposec 
by military court martial for murder, His adjusted release date mtn J^^-^A-^^ 
time is h-17-81* Sentence expires full term on 12-11-92, There are no detainers on file..

Edmondson continued in residence in the institution’s HaxLnnim Security Unit from 5-3-68 
to 8-22-66, at ahi ch time he was transferred to a unit of relatively close structure/ hr 
one from which he could lauv*'* daily in order'to parti c2. pate in institutional employment 
other programs. During his residence in Maximum Security, he was reviewed on two ooc-asi*".: 
by the Psychiatriac Treatment Planning Council held on 3-lb-67j reccaseadstions-transTer 
to a unit of relatively less structure, work assignment as unit Orderly, continue res:.civ..,: 
on that unit until personnel determine his prepaz’edness to transfer to a more open unit, 
and medication and re feral to Maximum Security physician will be the primary responsible. •’ ;• 
of the physician on his unit of residence. Since his transfer to a moderately stmch-irv; 
unit, the patibnt^unit supervisor states that he is in fact, no problem to the unit, A 
positive behavioral difference was noted, and he has created no trouble among inmates sr 
officers., His attitude toward thode with whom he comes in contact has been one of coop*.;.-.? 
ticn, Edmondson functioned as ward Orderly until 6-27“67» His work supervisor stated't?;- 
he held duties of general sanitation and performed these duties wall. He accepts respo’U « 
bility well although the opinion was presented that his compliance Tilth authority was 
motivated only by necessity, not by idllingness. An interest in self-improvement was in­
dicated by his frsauent studying in the uni to The education department states that ho 
is’presently enrolled in bookkeeping. Algebra I, and Economics,, His intentions are a pa-?;' 
ly of sell-improvement, and designed to improve occupational skills* Edmondson recei’^sd 
his high school diploma from the Lake Shors High School in May, 1967, data IQ score is 1 . 
On 6-27-67, he was as-signed as typist to the. Parole Records Office? He has thus fa? 
functioned satisfactorily in that position* This is a job requiring skill as a compete"'• 
typist and recorder* The volume of work is at times quite heavy, and Edmondson has 
handle! this challenge well, displaying no evidence of stress* He has received aporci-i- 
inaiely four visits from family members since the time of his i960 reviewo The Catholi c 
Chaplin states that Edmondson has been attending services every Sunday* He has done voc.'* 
sicerable reading regarding the Catholic Church*

Since his release from ^axiirwa Security, Edmondson has made definite attempts to involve 
himself in institution programs which would provide him educational and vocational de- elc < 
meat, as ’.veil as insight into numerous personality problems* There is no doubt, much 
manipulative behavior in evidence, however this behavior is directed toward positive fps? ’ 
There has been no report of adverse behavior within the past year, and his kno/.n asscein 
tions are not with a homosexual element. His contention is that he is becoming aware thr. 
his life will not be spent entirely in penal institutions, and the longer his behavior Lu 
adverse, there exists the possibility that his institution time may be extended^ Thir 
present approach to institutionalization way ..'ell re-verse itself in the future Through 
psychotic deterioration, hoAe^er at this time, it is this writers impression thrt Eancr.f* 
sou is -rakinp a considspate effort for self-improvement vocationally, educationally, r.n:’ 
through foe acceptance, reluctant as it may bo, that he does have psychiatric problem?; 
cor pounded by a great amount of time yet to be served*
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